Jaguar Spirit, Inc. Booster Club Meeting: May 2, 2023

ltem	Owner
The meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm.	Kristi B.
The minutes from the April Booster Club meeting were approved.	
President's Report	Lori S.
 Booster Club sent flowers for Coach T and baby S 	
• Dues	
o All dues were due 4/30	
o Team Mom will reach out for the missing payments	
o Checks should be paid out to "JAGUAR SPIRIT"	
o 2nd Cheer Payment was due 4/22	
o 3rd (final) Cheer Payment due 5/22	
Booster Meetings	
o Final Booster Club Meeting for the year	
o Next meeting will be in August	
o All meetings have been posted to the calendar	
o The Booster Leadership Board meets the week prior to Booster Club Reimbursement can be requested during this time, in addition to Bo Meetings.	
Upcoming Events	
o Family Picnic (5/17 6:15pm @ Heritage Park)	
 Please RSVP to the evite 	
 Yard Signs/Decals will be distributed during this event 	
o Program Pictures 5/22 @ Stone Creek Park *more details to come so	on
o Middle School Clinic	
 5/30 8a-3pm, 5/31 8a-12p 	

- After clinic, Cheer Family Sponsorship Blitz will make a final push around town.
- o Summer Camp 6/19-6/22 *more detail to come soon
- Sponsorship Drive
 - Sponsorship Drive is in full swing now until 6/2
 - Biggest fundraiser for the year helps raise money for Disney
- Collaboration with the Football Boosters
 - o Cheer will receive proceeds for all Football Programs sold
 - o Cheer and Football will work together on Spirit Wear
- Committees
 - o Please try to meet over the summer to prep for the busy Fall season.
 - o Junior Jags will be promoted earlier this year beginning of school year
- Start collecting items to wear for Spirit Days over the Summer.
- Football Program Ads
 - o Optional purchase for your cheerleader
 - o Typically purchased for Senior year but may be purchased any year
- Team bonding activities over the Summer are a great idea for Squads.

Coach's Report

Coach Wells

- Payments
 - Final payment is due 5/22
 - There are still some missing April payments that she will reach out about.
 - Payment Spreadsheet is up to date
- UIL Tryouts
 - Tryouts 5/10...results 5/12.
 - Girls in class learned the fight song, cheer, sign work this week in class. Videos posted online.
 - Seniors with a solid back tuck will not need to try out for the UIL team this year.

- Spring Scrimmage
 - 5/16
 - Varsity/JV will cheer
 - Freshman will observe (wear Mega Manics shirt if arrived)
- Middle School Camp
 - To be held at FM9 (as of now)
 - First day will be teaching basic motions, no stunt or tumbling due to UIL rules
- Uniforms/Practice wear has begun to arrive. This will not be distributed until all items received.
- Locker Room Renovations
 - The new locker rooms will have bathrooms, vanities, new lockers, and storage area with locks.
 - Currently cleaning up and clearing out furniture. Any one will the ability to help clear/rehome a couple couches should contact Coach Wells. Everything must be out by 5/31.
 - Seniors will be unable to decorate lockers due to the remodel so they are working on an alternate option.

Vice President's Report

- Photo Sessions
 - o 5/18 Senior Only *more details to be sent shortly
 - o 5/22 Full Program + Varsity Black Dress (no shoes)
 - 0 8/8 Varsity Only Stadium Shoot 6-8p
- Ads for Football Program must be in by 6/16
- Season Ticket Orders...no date yet but last year these were placed in June so it will be in the near future. Please post in the Varsity GroupMe if you are interested and how many tickets you would like. A rough estimate is \$40-50 for the whole season for 2 people.

Treasurer's Report

- Introducing Gretchen, Asst Treasurer...she will handle all deposits
- Audit Committee will meet over the Summer, date TBD

Karen M.

Carol L.

Team Mom Updates:

Varsity

- Photo Shoots
 - Senior Boot Shoot: May 18th 0
 - Black Dress Shoot and Full Program Shoot: May 22nd, after school
 - Stadium Shoot: August 8th
- Varsity Football Season Tickets
 - 0 Tickets will be ordered in June
 - More Details to come
- JV Jenna R.
 - Jenna is missing two Cheer Mom payments she will reach out directly

Freshmen

Nothing to report

Committee Updates:

Sponsorship

- **Claimed Sponsor** Spreadsheet Explanation
 - o The top portion of the Claimed Sponsor lists donations received last year
 - ALL donations (new or previous donors) should be listed in the bottom portion 0 of the Claimed Sponsor Spreadsheet
- ٠ In Kind donations must also be logged on the Claimed Sponsor Spreadsheet.
- Roughly \$14,000 has been pledged with \$9,000 received. Our goal is \$55,000-\$60,000.
- The top selling cheerleader for each week will receive a small reward.
- Less than half of the girls have logged sponsors on the sheet don't wait.

Amy H./Babs D.

Stacy/Kara

Kara/Karen

- Committee leads will email the Claimed Sponsors Spreadsheet and a Spreadsheet that shows which Google Forms have been completed. Make sure your sponsors have filled out the Google Form.
- No donation should be turned away
- Check the Claimed Sponsors Spreadsheet first before contacting a vendor. If no one has claimed the business, enter this in the bottom portion of the Claimed Sponsor Spreadsheet.
- Every Sponsor of greater than \$500 will receive a Sponsorship Shirt for free however you may purchase one on behalf of your donors in the Google Form.
- You may go anywhere for donations they do not need to be in Flower Mound.

Hospitality

- Remember to RSVP for the Family Picnic, your cheerleader is already included in the headcount.
- Cheer Camp will include evening activities planning currently in progress.

Spirit Wear

Tiffany/Stephanie

Babs

- Please sign up for table sales at the Family Picnic and Middle School Camp
- New Designs in the works and coming out shortly

Junior Jags

- 10/7 9am-12pm
- Performance 10/19 at JV or Freshman Game
- 4 years to 5th grade
- Committee will work on the Summer to promote early Fall
- Junior Jags is a clinic for Elementary aged children to learn cheers and dances. There is a "show off" at the end of the clinic and a special game for the Junior Jags to perform with current FMHS Cheerleaders.

The May Booster Club meeting with adjourned at 7:32pm by Kristi Brockett.